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DATE: Tuesday, August 9, 2016
TO: Principals L
FROM: Michele Collier, Coordinator of Instructional Technology £
RE: Screening dates for Renaissance (STAR Readlng, STAR Math, §T AR Early Literacy)

x4,

Screening dates are now available in Renaissance Learnlng S program, STARReadmg, STAR
Math and STAR Early Literacy. There are three required screenings. Optronﬁscreemng dates
may be added.

¥

Fall 8/15/2016-9/14/2017 o
Winter 1/17/2017- 2/16/2017
Spring 5/1/2017-5/31/2017

Please note that several reports including the screening reports are current enrollment only. It
is very important to run these reports after testing (print or save them to yuurdocuments)
Although we have data many years back, you will only see students in vour *building on your

reports should you pull a past report. =
il e ReTAm 7
mm g —— S CURLE T

ngmart Cumming
Mmprieg, Iy (M 28 Maag Wh1 EACodl
Cipoe: 0

Sty
€ bl raen
v Lvm Tommpt s b Porwed i Po 4 Bt et
Tawary Sameads U = -
[ Smin n 1Y Anargreg 55
n L]
o LY 08 " Ll s P
[T LT - e Teumg L2 i
Capy T n w
o by m
1oy v 5 0 bin0 8 S 4 O SOV it oy agbullnd 2 B smyeie of SuPrEn 4 T P

P O S | A LI I sl 8 s Sl ulf Jey oy ey s 4 W M SO RN BV
= vt smd Y .

If you have any questions, please contact me via email {(mdcollier@mcpss.com) orphone
(2512216215)

Thank you.
Michele



